

Brookdale Dance Club

CONSTITUTION

- Article I The name of this club shall be Brookdale Dance Club
- Article II The purpas of the Brookdale Dance Club is to offer club members, the college community and dance enthusiast in our area experiences in dance which supplement the courses being presented at Brookdale Community College. These include trips to dance events, dance films, master classes by noted professeonals, performance opportunities, a framework for extra classes and rehearsal oportuneties.
- Article III MEMBERSHIP IN THIS ORGANIZATION SHALL BE OPEN TO ALL STUDENTS OF BROOKDALE COMMUNITY COLLEGE REGARDLESS OF RACE, COLOR, SEX, OR POLITICAL, ETHIC, OR RELIGIOUS AFFILIATION. NO PERSON SHALL BE EXCLUDED FROM PARTICIPATION IN, OR BE DENIED THE BENEFITS OF THIS ORGANIZATION ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, SEX, OR POLITICAL, ETHIC, OR RELIGIOUS AFFILIATION. THIS ORGANIZATION SHALL NOT LIMIT ANY MEMBER IN THE ENJOYMENT OF ANY RIGHT, PRIVILEGE, ADVANTAGE OR OPPORTUNITY(e.g., the ability to hold office).
- Article IV The executive committee of Brookdale Dance Club
- Section 1 include elect officers and the Brockdale Dance Club advisor.
- Section 2 Election of officers of Brookdale Dance Club shall be held at the first metting of fall term annually, to to hold office until the following year8s election.
- Section 3 The president of Brookdale Dance Club shall preside at meetings and act as spokesman for the organization calls meetings, and acts as the overall official for the organization, in addition to other requirements which the organization might have. The vice chairman will head special committees and act in the place of the president in his absence. The secretary keeps the records of the meetings and formal business, as well as writes letters for the organization. The treasurer keeps the financial records of the organization, keeps the officers roster up to date, and prepares the budget.

Section 4 Should a vacancy occur in the office of presidency of the Brookdale Dance Club, the vice president will assume duties of the presidency. Should there occur a vacancy in the office of Secretary or Treasurer the alternate officer will assume responsibilities of both offices.

Article V The Brookdale Dance Club shall meet on the third Thursday of each month at either 11:30 or 12:00 noon depending of class schedule for term. Executive Committee meetings will be scheduled as necessary.

Article VI The quorum for Brookdale Dance Club shall be the majority of the active members.

Article VII Questions of parliamentary procedure shall be decided by the organization and/or forms laid down in "Robert's Rules of Order," latest edition.

Article VIII ALL MONIES OF THE ORGANIZATION SHALL BE KEPT IN A SPECIAL ACCOUNT IN THE BROOKDALE STUDENT FUND C/O THE OFFICE OF STUDENT LIFE AND ACTIVITIES. Money may be withdrawn by president or treasurer.

Article IX The advisor shall be a member of the College. The advisor will be available to discuss with the members of the organization any problem that may come up, as well as provide some continuity for the organization. The faculty advisor may participate in all activities of the organization.

Article X THIS ORGANIZATION SHALL ABIDE BY ALL APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE COLLEGE AND UNDER THE PRIVILEGES AS GRANTED BY THE STUDENT SERVICES BOARD.

Article XI "This constitution may be amended by a two-thirds vote of the membership, provided the amendment was submitted in writing at a previous regular meeting, and notice of the proposed amendment was given to all members at least one week before the meeting on the constitutional amendment. Before becoming effective all amendments must be approved by the Student Services Board following procedure for recognition.